

# Paulo de Sá

WEB DEVELOPMENT / TEAM MANAGEMENT



## SUMMARY

My name is Paulo de Sá, born 30 years ago in Porto, and currently living in the sunny Algarve in Portugal, where I work as the Team Leader of a skilled Web Development team in Algardata.

I'm moved by the balance and polarity of things. Between design and development, between learning and teaching, between technology and tradition, I always seek the contrast of experiences in order to better understand the world around me and communicate with it through my work.

I've spent years studying and acquiring experience in several interconnected fields to better understand the struggles and overall environment of my craft. This allows me to have a more practical and efficient approach in my team's projects and becoming the core bridge between operations.

Among my qualities, I'd highlight my responsibility sense and organizational skills. I try to always approach problems in a methodical and focused way, trusting the process and proven practices. I'm result oriented and a true believer on teamwork.

## EDUCATION

### Design of Communication

Sep 2010 - Jul 2014

ESEC, University of Algarve

This licentiate degree focused on the communication aspect of graphic design, and provided skills in several fields of design. Personally focused my studies into web-design and UI design, having chosen the creation of a prototype iOS app concept and usable interface as my final project.

Definitely provided a lot of sensitivity towards design and communication, that proved very useful for my career.

### Web Development

Sep 2017 - Jun 2018

ETIC\_Algarve

Through ETIC\_Algarve, I carried out my studies in web development, focusing my career on programming.

## CONTACT

✉ info@paulosa.dev

☎ +351 926 133 076

📍 Loulé, Portugal

🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/paulo-sa-dev/>

🌐 <https://paulosa.dev>

## SKILLS

Web Development



Project Management



Leadership



DevOps



Web Design



## TECH SKILLS

Microsoft Office



Wordpress / Joomla / Shopify



HTML & CSS



Javascript & PHP



## LANGUAGES

English ●●●●●

Portuguese ●●●●●

Spanish ●●●●●

## HOBBIES & INTERESTS

Technology & Development

Art, Design and Handcrafts

Cultures & Tradition

Philosophy & Literature

## EXPERIENCE

---

### Web Development Team Leader

Jul 2022 - Present

Algardata

Assuring effective and smooth operations of the web development team, project management, problem solving, optimizing solutions, staying up-to-date with industry developments and implementing new technology on the workflow.

**Skills:** DevOps · DNS Management · Plesk · Web Hosting · Mail Server · Project Management · Team Leadership · Problem Solving · Process Improvement · Product Development

### Trainer/Teacher

Jan 2022 - Sep 2022

ETIC\_Algarve

Training future web developers on effective ways to develop in a work team and real life situations, methodologies, good practices and task management skills.

**Skills:** Teaching · Training · Communication

### Web Developer

Mar 2018 - Jul 2022

Algardata S.A.

Delivering quality websites and web apps for businesses and organizations, mostly powered on WordPress, Joomla, HubSpot, Shopify and more, with great focus on scalability, user experience, content management ease, responsiveness and accessibility. Also built several plug-ins and tools for Adobe XD, WordPress and Google Chrome.

**Skills:** Shopify · JSON · AJAX · Elementor · GitHub · HTML5 · PHP · JavaScript · Responsive Web Design · Joomla! · WordPress · HubSpot

### Sales & Communication Manager

Aug 2016 - Mar 2018

Bloss Investments Algarve

Managed a team of commercial agents and built communication strategies aiming for success and sales. Also responsible for graphic and web design products, , as well as technology consultation.

### Web & Communication Designer

Jun 2014 - Jul 2016

ArkBloss, Ar

Design communication assets, supporting the company's marketing strategy, designing websites and portfolios for different projects, rebranding the group's brands. Also responsible for management of the company's IT.

### Communication Designer Intern

Feb 2014 - Jun 2014

Acerto Digital

Curricular internship through the college's program. Responsible mainly for the graphic design products for direct clients of the company. Also gathered some experience in printing and related procedures, helping in the more technical and industrial aspects of printing final products

**Skills:** Adobe Photoshop · Adobe Illustrator · Adobe InDesign · CorelDRAW